Chalifour, Adrian FIN:EX

From: MTIC Deputy Minister, MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 3:59 PM

To: Jacobson, John MTIC:EX; Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Cc: Sterling, Kerri MTIC:EX

Subject: Response from Greg Caws - FYI - From John Jacobson, Deputy Minister - Technology,

Innovation and Citizens' Services

From: Greg Caws [mailto:gcaws@bcic-ca.mycloudmailbox.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 1:01 PM

To: MTIC Deputy Minister, MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: From John Jacobson, Deputy Minister - Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services

Dear DM Jacobson,

Thank you for the direction. We will proceed and engage with our Ministry contacts.

Greg Caws
President and CEO

Blog | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube
T604.602.5259
F 604.683.6567
www.bcic.ca

From:"", "MTIC:EX"

Date: Thursday, March 12, 2015 at 12:43 PM

To: Greg Caws, Greg Caws

Cc: Tarah Ferguson, "McEwan, Colin MTIC:EX", "Ritchie, CJ MTIC:EX", "Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX", "Sterling, Kerri
MTIC:EX"

Subject: From John Jacobson, Deputy Minister - Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
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